SCHEDULE

The entry for:-

SZ 69 NW
FORT ROAD (off)

4/43
Fort Gilkicker

Shall be replaced by:-

SZ 69 NW ‘
FORT ROAD (off), Gilkicker
Point

1137/4/43
Fort Gilkicker

20.4.83

Ir*

Circa 1865-71. Built as a result of the 1860 Royal Commission on the Defence of the UK, thisis the site
of an earlier battery. The present structure is semi-circular, facing southwards to protect the fleet
- anchorage. The diameter line of the gorge being marked by a narrow barrack block, with a central
entrance.  On the ground floor there is a series of vaulted ammunition stores, with passages on the
outer and inner sides for ventilation and access, all protected by thick outer walls The first floor level
comprises 22 casemates, linked by a continuous wide passageway, all covered by groined vaulting; the
floor is solid with traces of curved rails The middte section has a timber floor, and some casemates
contain a chimney breast; at intervals an access between 2 casemates leads to a spiral staircase, which
descends to the lower passageway. Between the middle section and the open rear is a glazed screen
with a central door. The innermost section is an open verandah, with a continuous passageway on its
inner side. The interior face is in red brickwork, the cambered arches of the end of the vaults being
supported on granite piers at the casemate level The brick segmental vaulting converges towards the
gun-ports (nowwalled up). Above the casemates is an open battery, of slightly later date (of 2 periods),
containing the surviving features of 3 smaller (part of 5 original) and 2 larger (e later) gun
emplacements, all being circutar sinks within a concrete surface. The central position now hasa modern
brick and concrete superstructure, which is a coastguard station. The outer face is an earthwork which
now masks the loopholes of the casemate stage, the granite walling of the outer face being exposed on
the return (north face) at each end of the curve. There are external staircases, vents, interior hoists,
specially detailed lamp positions, and other smaller features. Across the inner courtyard the
cement-faced 2-storeyed barrack block is of domestic scale, with a mon-pitch roof and a series of sash
windows, with doors at intervals on the ground floor. On the north (outer) side the parapet line of the
fort is continued at the same height, the blank wall having a series of rifle loops at the first floor level.
At about the centre is the round-arched gateway, which is formed in granite with an outer hood mould



and with inner roll mouldings resting on a detached shaft again with simple classical detail On the
north side are 4 two-storeyed later outshuts, in red brickwork. The structure illustrates the problems
of obsolescence, brought about by rapid changes in armament technology; within some 30 years the
fort was built and equipped, altered and re-equipped, and became useless {and apparently never used)
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